Doorbony

ON THE

NORTH SIDE OF THE CHANCEL OF WELLS CIIURCH,

NORFOLK.

TaE accompanying engraving is kindly presented to the
Society by the Rev. James Bulwer. It serves as an additional
illustration of his paper on Wells Church, already printed in
the Society’s publications, vol. v., p. 81. It will therefore
be sufficient to say here that it represents the beautiful vestry
doorway described on p. 83, which had then been recently
cleared of its coats of whitewash. It is interesting, inde-
pendently of its architectural beauty, on account of the
inscription in brass over it, which fixes the date of the
building, within a few years: “ Orate pro aia Thom€ Bradley

qui istam cancellam fieri fecit.”—DBradley was rector from
1446 to 1499, and the date 1460 is considered by Mr. Bulwer
to be about that of the whole of the present structure.
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